ENBR’DGE Lo oaano0e? 500 Consumers Road
Technical Manager, Regulatory Email: Asha.Patel@enbridge.com North York. Ontario

Regulatory Affairs EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com M2J 1P8

April 22, 2022

VIA EMAIL and RESS

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2021-0002
Multi-Year Demand Side Management Plan (2022-2027)
EGI Correspondance re: Kent Elson Correspondance April 21, 2022

Enbridge Gas is writing to respond to the letter submitted by Kent Elson on behalf of
Environmental Defense (“ED”) on April 21, 2022. In this letter Enbridge Gas is asked to
confirm that a job posting description is for a Senior Advisor as part of the Municipal Energy
Solutions team within the DSM group as described in evidence. The letter then goes on to
state that ED has concerns if this senior advisor role does not advocate or support
electrification of buildings in his/her communications both internally and externally. Lastly it
states that if Enbridge Gas declines to answer it will ask for an order from the OEB under

s. 11 of the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure.

Enbridge Gas does not believe that Rule 11 is applicable as what is being asked for is not
necessary for the OEB to obtain a full and satisfactory understanding of this issue.” The
Company would like to note that it has been clear on it’s position on natural gas low carbon
solutions throughout the proceeding as evidenced at Exhibit E, Tab 3, Schedule 1 and
further explored and confirmed during the oral hearing (ex. Transcript from March 28, 2022,
page 154 and page 192, Transcript from March 29 pages 37-38). As such the Company
does not believe anything further is required for the OEB to fully understand the position of
the Company on this topic and to make a Decision on this application.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Yours truly,
Digitally signed by
Asha Patel 5505022
16:37:11 -04'00'
Asha Patel
Technical Manager Regulatory Applications

cc: D. O'Leary, Aird & Berlis — VIA email
EB-2021-0002 Intervenors — Via email

T OEB’s Rules of Practice and Prodecure (December 17, 2021), Page 9, Section 11.04
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